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Commanding a spectacular view of the Spokane River from its location near a cliff,
the John A. Finch Mansion has stood since 1898 on the edge of Spokane's exclusive
residential neighborhood, Brown's Addition. It was occupied by the childless Finch
family until 1915, and continued as a private residence until 1927. More recently
known as the Virginia Apartments, the house remained a luxury dwelling until the
end of World War II when the original furnishings were auctioned. Greatly under-
selling their original purchase price, the bulk of the furnishings were sold to
the public from the front lawn of the mansion.
Built in the Georgian Revival style, the Finch Mansion is a rectangular plan two-
and-a-half story structure with a 60 foot front facade and a truncated hip roof.
It is a frame building with clapboard siding and a fieldstone and concrete
foundation. The most conspicuous architectural feature is a two-story portico
with four, three foot diameter Ionic columns standing in front of a second floor
balcony. A pedimented dormer is located above the deck or roof of the portico an1
opens onto it. There are two subordinate sidewings that were originally 5-sided
bays which formed fireplace alcoves, with surrounding galleries. The north wing
had a rectangular gallery at the first and second levels with a deck on the third;
the south bay included a gallery on the first level and a deck on the second.
Both were extended when the building was converted to apartments. A rear wing
projects 26 feet beyond the main body of the house. It was originally occupied
by the kitchen and work a~eas.
The four principle window groupings on the main floor have tabernale frames with
broken pediments surrounding a fixed central sash and leaded side lights. On
each side of the main entrance are double sidelights with transoms, flanking a
fanlight and the six paneled door. All of these windows are leaded in intricate
curvilinear designs. On the second floor above the entrance there is a Paladian
window opening onto the balcony. A small square window was installed next to the
second floor balcony when the house was converted to apartments.
Several styles of fenestration are found on the upper floors of the house. On
the south face triangular dormers have been cut in the hipped roof (an addition
after 1927), while the original dormers on the rear wing are medium hipped gables.
Doors open onto all porches and decks, except the belvedere. The pedimented
dormer above the front facade has a central glass door with double hung windows on
either side. Leaded glass was also used on most of the upper level windows
although much of it has been replace.
A magnificent foyer and stair hall are the chief points of interest on the interior
of the Finch Mansion. The foyer is 20 feet wide, tripling in height where it
joins the central stairwell. Above the landing at the back of this hall is a huge
Palladian window.
The walls of the stair, landing, and second floor formed in part the art gallery,
once one of the primary features of Finch House. The original collection of
paintins was sold during the early 1920's. Despite dividing the rooms from an
original total of 18 to the present 31, the fireplaces and doors are largely
untouched, sustaining only minor damage in the process.
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Although the grounds have changed considerably over the years, the carriage house
remains standing a short distance from the residence. In the same colonial style
as the mansion, the carriage house is similar in several respects. The one-and-a-
half story bUl1ding has a classlc portico and a pedimented central dormer wlth
balcony. Lesser dormers on the sides and rear admit light to the upper rooms.
This small bui1dlng, with an address on Poplar, has also been converted to apart-
ments, and is known as the Virginia Annex. Garages are located beneath the
carriage house and in the small building beside it, where the stables were located
in 1900.
Despite alterations, the Finch ManSlon retains enough of its origlna1 grandeur
to very convincingly communicate the tremendous wealth and expressive lifestyle
of its builder.
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The John A. Finch house is a Georgian Revival mansion representing three inter-
related aspects of Spokane's history: mining wealth, architectural excellence and
the development of Brown's Addition -- Spokane's first society district. Kirtland
Cutter, the city's most prolific and influential architect from 1889 to 1923,
designed the house in 1898 for John Aylard Finch, developer of the Hecla Mine. The
Georgian Revival was a relatively new departure for Cutter; only a few other Cutter
houses were executed in the same style. One of three Cutter designed houses built
in 1898 on the same block of First Avenue in Browne's Addition, the Finch Mansion
firmly established the elegance of the district, and helped to set the high archi-
tectural standard of Spokane residences.
Kirtland Cutte~ one of two Spokane architects elected fellows of the American
Institute of Architects, was born in Cleveland, Ohio, August 20, 1860. A member of
the Art Students' League, Cutter studied in Dresden and Florence. Arriving in
Spokane in early 1889, Cutter was backed socially by his uncle, Horace Cutter,
prominent Spokane banker, and by Austin Corbin, son of Spokane mining millionaire,
D. C. Corbin. while Austin Corbin began to build the Spokane railroad system,
Cutter's career as an architect developed rapidly in the reconstruction period
after the great fire of August, 1889.
Cutter's career grew further during the city's great expansion of the 1890's. His
important Spokane commissions include the residences of F. Lewis Clark, the
Patrick Clark Mansion, the James N. Glover home (National Register) and the
Amasa B. Campbell House (National Register). Public buildings credited to Cutter
include the Washington Water Power Building (School District 81 Building), Spokane
Club, Chronicle Building and the Davenport Hotel (National Register). Outside
Spokane he designed for Mrs. Andrew Carnegie the Racquet Lake Camp buildings. His
other work includes Kirtland Hall at Yale University, the award winning Idaho State
Building for the 1893 Exposition in Chicago and the Rainier Club in Seattle. In
1923 he left Spokane and became the city architect for Palos Verdes, California.
In 1929 Cutter received the Southern California A.I.A. citation for his work in
Palos Verdes. He died in September, 1939, at Long Beach.
Born in Cambridgeshire, England, in May of 1854 John Aylard Finch was brought to
Youngstown, Ohio when he was eight years old. He originally sold and imported
materials for the iron and steel industry in Youngstown and Montreal. After 1881
he worked for a mining operation in Leadville, Colorado. In 1887 Finch invested
in mining in the Coeur d'Alene mining district with Amasa B. Campbell. Together
they developed the Gem and Standard Mines.
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The most important enterprise of the Campbell and Finch partnership was the
Hecla Silver Mine, which has since become a major mining corporation. John
Finch was also influential in the expansion of the British Columbia mining
industry, particularly the Enterprise and Standard Mines.
Finch was also president of White and Bender Company, Coeur d'Alene Hardware,
Blalock Fruit Company and National Lumber and Box. He was an officer in many
other corporations. In 1891 he was elected to the Idaho State Senate, serving
in its first session.
In 1896 John A. Finch married Miss Charlotte Swingler, daughter of Spokane pioneers.
Finch took an active interest in the city and its development. He became the
president of Spokane's first Country Club and donated land for Saint Lukes Hospital
and the Spokane Children's Home. Dying in 1915,Finch left 60 percent of his
fortune to his wife and 40 percent to charity and civic enterprises. When the
estate eventually closed in 1947, $250,000 remained 1n the account. This was
donated to the City Parks Department to create the John A. Finch Memorial Arboretum,
a botanical garden of northwest plants 1n their natural environment.
The Great Diamond Hoax, an autobiographical account of Asbury Harpening's role in
one of the great swindles of the 19th Century, is dedicated to John A. Finch. Any
speculation as to the possible relationship between Finch and Harpening is answered
only by the dedication itself: "To my friend, unassuming John A. Finch of
Spokane, Washington. A man of great ability, possessing according to my ideals
all the attributes of greatness -- as a token of my deep esteem, this book is
dedicated."
The F1nch house was built in a period of great prosperity in Spokane; men who
made it rich in the Idaho m1ning d1stricts had moved from the villages of Wallace,
Burke, Mullan and Wardner to the City of Spokane. Its natural beauty and the
local abundance of food and water made it a logical site for expansion. Railroad
transportation also expanded the agricultural wealth of the neighboring wheat
producing areas of the Inland Emp1re. Although primarily a 20th Century C1ty,
Spokane's rapid development began in the 1890's. While many boom towns of the
19th Century eventually declined, Spokane continued to grow seeming to feed
on 1ts own wealth.
The great fortunes of Spokane's capital1sts needed an outlet; 1t was found in
architecture. Brown's Add1tion became one of the focal points for the architec-
tural competit1veness of the very wealthy. On the smae block as the Finch house,
the Amasa B. Campbell House was erected by Cutter in the same year. Completely
d1fferent in style, the partner's homes rivalled each other in elegance. A1thouqh
the d1strict has aged and faded somewhat, and the Finch Mansion has been used as
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an apartment house for nearly 50 years, it remains an unusually impressive home
ln a distinguished setting. As architecture, the mansion is among the few surviving
examples of the work of Klrtland Cutter in the Georgian Revlval style. It demon-
strates Cutter's unusual abillty to design in a diversity of styles -- an eclectic
accomplishment that is the hallmark of hlS work in Spokane.
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